

Brief Biography of Dr. Hamdullah Sayedi

Dr. Sayedi, Ph.D. was born on August, 1952 in Kabul, Afghanistan. He currently resides in California with his wife and children. Dr. Sayedi has published a variety of books and researches concerning Islamic laws, he also has a strong background of working as a Professor, Radio anchor, and a journalist. Currently Dr. Sayed reside in Sacramento and work as Imam and Khateeb of Masjid Aisha (RA)

EDUCATION

1. **Ph.D. in Islamic Jurisprudence and Comparative Civil Law**, 1984-1996
University of Al- Azhar, Cairo, Egypt; Research focus: Islamic Civil Law
Awarded with high recognition
Publications: Three volumes of Faskh- uqud Al-mu'amlat (Abolition of financial and trade contracts) published in Saudi Arabia, 1000 pages (language: Arabic).
2. **M.S. in Comparative Islamic Jurisprudence**, 1981-1984
University of Al- Azhar, Cairo, Egypt ; Thesis Title: Comparison of the different schools in Islamic Jurisprudence or Mazhabs, Awarded with high recognition
Publications: Analysis of Imam Al-Natifi's book Jumal ul-Ahkam, Published in Saudi Arabia, 420 Pages (language: Arabic)
3. **B.A. in Islamic Sciences**, 1974-1977
Imam Azam School of Islamic Sciences, Baghdad, Iraq
4. General Education in Islamic Studies 1970-1971
University of Kabul, College of Sharia, Awarded a scholarship to study abroad in Iraq

PUBLISHED WORKS

1. *Faskh- uqud Al-mu'amlat* (Abolition of financial and trade contracts)
A comparison of the different schools of Islamic thoughts about jurisprudence
Published in Saudi Arabia (1000 pages, Arabic)
2. *Jumal ul-Ahkam* - An analysis of book of Imam Natifi's
Published in Saudi Arabia (420 Pages, Arabic)
3. *As-Subayat* (An analysis of Imam Hmdan Al- arsousi's book)

Published in Saudi Arabia (380 Pages, Arabic.)

4. Al- ba'th wa Al-nushoor (Analysis of Imam Abo- Bakr Al- Bayhaqi's book)
Published in Egypt in Arabic

ARTICLES

1. The influence of Sufism on the Farsi Language
2. Islamic law in relation to women: How does Islam address the Problems of women?
3. Islamic Organizations and their role in the progress of Islam.
4. Renowned Islamic figures

EXPERIENCE

1. Imam and Khateeb / Islamic Scholar of Masjid Aisha (RA) 2006 - Present
2. Professor at Al-Azhar University 1984 – 2000
Taught the Arabic and Farsi languages at the College of Islamic and Arabic Research and the College of Humanities.
3. Radio Anchor and translator at Radio station in Cairo, Egypt 1984-2000
4. Writer for the Farsi section of a Saudi Arabian newspaper 1977-2000

خلص سوانح داکتر حمدالله سیدی

داکتر حمدالله سیدی در سال ۱۹۷۶ از فاکولته امام اعظم در بغداد در رشته علوم اسلامی و عربی لیسانس خود را گرفته و دیپلوم ماستری یا ما فوق لیسانس را در سال ۱۹۸۴ در رشته فقه مقایسوی مذاهب اسلامی از فاکولته شرعیات وقانون - جامعه الازهر و در سال ۱۹۹۶ داکتری خود را در رشته فقه اسلامی وقانون مدنی از فاکولته شرعیات وقانون از جامعه الازهر به دست آوردند. داکتر سیدی از سال ۱۹۷۸ - ۲۰۰۰ به حیث استاذ مساعد Assistant Professor در فاکولته تحقیقات اسلامی جامعه الازهر قاهره ایفای وظیفه نموده اند و همچنان بحیث مترجم وگوینده(نطاق) در بخش فارسی رادیوی قاهره و رادیوی عربستان سعودی(جده) بوده اند.

داکتر سیدی تالیفات متعدد در مسایل مختلفه اسلامی در لسانهای عربی و دری داشته اند که برخی از آن قرار ذیل است

کتابها ونوشته ها بزبان عربی :

- ۱- تحقیق وبررسی کتاب: "جُمْلُ الْأَحْکَامِ تَأْلِيف: الإمام النَّاطِقِي".
- ۲- تحقیق وبررسی کتاب: "السُّبَاعِيَاتِ تَأْلِيف: الإمام الطَّرْسُوسِي".
- ۳- کتاب: "فَسْخُ عُقُودِ الْمَعَامَلَاتِ الْمَالِيَةِ فِي الْفِقْهِ الْإِسْلَامِيِّ وَالْقَانُونِ الْمَدَنِيِّ".
- ۴- تحقیق وبررسی کتاب: "الْبَعْثُ وَالنُّشُورُ تَأْلِيف: الإمام البيهقي" درمسائل عقیده.

تألیفات به زبان فارسی:

- ۱- کتاب: "مناسک حج در فقه اسلامی".
 - ۲- کتاب "حقوق خانوادگی در اسلام".
 - ۳- کتاب "زندگی ومرگ واشک ندامت".
 - ۴- کتاب "احکام فقهی زنان مسلمان".
 - ۵- کتاب احکام روزه در فقه اسلامی
 - ۶- کتاب موقف مسلمان با اهل کتاب -
 - ۷- کتاب درسها از بالای منبر
 - ۸- کتاب تجوید قرآن کریم با ترجمه انگلیسی
- داکتر صاحب سیدی از سال ۲۰۰۶ تا اکنون ۲۰۲۲ به حیث "امام و خطیب در مسجد عائشة - رَضِيَ اللهُ عَنْهَا - در شهر سکرهمنتو کلیفورنیا افتخار خدمت به دین ومردم خود را دارد.